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Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue, 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Energy Division Tariff Unit

Subject: Withdrawal of Advice Letter 4339-E, Schedules NEM, NEMV, NEMVMASH
and NEMFC Changes in Compliance With Assembly Bill 327

In accordance with General Order 96-B, Section 5.3, Pacific Gas and Electric Company
(PG&E) hereby withdraws the above-referenced advice letter without prejudice.

On December 31, 2013, PG&E submitted Advice 4339-E to revise its Net Energy
Metering (NEM) tariffs to comply with Assembly Bill (AB) 327 and Decision (D.) 13-11-
026 vacating D.12-05-036, Decision Regarding Calculation of the Net Energy Metering
Cap. This advice letter is still pending Energy Division approval, however, Energy
Division has requested for PG&E to withdraw Advice 4339-E due to the issuance of
D.14-03-041, Decision Establishing a Transition Period Pursuant to Assembly Bill 327 for
Customers Enrolled in Net Energy Metering Tariffs, which further revises the net energy
metering cap language in the tariffs submitted in Advice 4339-E. Therefore, PG&E
respectfully withdraws Advice 4339-E.'

In accordance with General Order 96-B, Section 5.3, this withdrawal letter is being
submitted in the same manner and served on the same persons as the advice letters.

Sincerely,
ﬁ/bocvr\ C/%ww?///klﬂ(/
Vice President, Regulatory Relations

Attachments

CcC: Service Lists R.10-05-004 and R.12-11-005
Ehren Seybert, Energy Division

' Revised tariffs in compliance with D.14-03-041 are submitted for filing in PG&E’s Advice 4418-E
at the same time as this withdrawal letter.
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